Kayleigh Hunt

Nashville, TN 37203 kayleighhunt17@gmail.com +1 913 800 1974

To attain a responsible and caring nursing position as a qualified Aesthetic Nurse. I aim to further advance my practical application and experience as a nurse, exploring multiple areas of medical practice while also delivering high quality patient care.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery

Vanderbilt Medical Center - Nashville, TN June 2021 to Present

- · Proficient in placing IVs, running drips, giving attention to detail.
- · Skilled in educating people on their care: pros/cons, benefits and possible outcomes

Registered Nurse, Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

The Children's Hospital at Tristar Centennial: Neonatal Intensive Care Unit - Nashville, TN November 2020 to June 2021

- · Proficient in Neonatal Care, Ventilators, Feedings, Medication Doses, Etc.
- \cdot Skilled at parent teaching for newborn in the unit

Registered Nurse, Medical-Surgical Unit

Tristar Centennial Medical Center: Medical Surgical Unit - Nashville, TN September 2019 to November 2020

· 36 bed Post-Surgical floor: General, Oral, Vascular, Bariatric, Urology,

Women's, and Plastic surgeries. Proficient in Post-Op teaching.

- \cdot Works collectively with Surgeons, Nurse Practioners, Respiratory Therapy, Nurses, Pharmacy, Etc.
- · Floating experience: Neuro, Med Surg, Orthopedic Surgery
- · Preceptor Experience

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Baylor University - Louise Herrington School of Nursing - Dallas, TX May 2019

Skills

- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience

- Triage
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Nurse Management
- Supervising Experience
- Pain Management
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Infant Care
- Managed Care

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification ACLS Certification AHA Certification NRP Certification